DATE:

April 12, 2007

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Stephen L. Hebert, City Planner
SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting of April 17, 2007
AGENDA
7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting
1.  Roll Call
2. Acceptance of the Minutes: April 3, 2007
3. Old Business:
4.  New Business:

A. Case #07-06-APSP
The Commons
6000-6140 Greenwood Plaza Boulevard
Amended Planned Sign Program — Request to Change the
Location of One Wall Sign and Remove Several Signs from the
Program

B. Case #07-07-AFDP
Greenwood Retail Plaza (Elephant Bar)
8121 E. Arapahoe Road
Amended Final Development Plan — Request to Enclose the
Restaurant Patio

C. Case #07-10-PSP
Blinder Building
6455 S. Yosemite Street
Planned Sign Program — Request to Update the Building Signage
with a New Tenant Name
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D. Case #07-14-APSP
Conoco (Circle K)
5096 S. Yosemite Street
Amended Planned Sign Program — Request to Add Circle K Logo
and Other Advertising

5. Staff Reports: None
6.  Discussion Items: Comprehensive Plan Review Discussion

7. General Issues:

8.  Adjournment



